



AGENDA

FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Friday, 28th January, 2011, at 10.00 am

Ask for: **Andrew Tait**

**Bowl Room, Sessions House, County Hall
Maidstone**

Telephone **01622 694942**

Tea/Coffee will be available 15 before the start of the meeting in the meeting room

Membership

Conservative (7): Mr R E King (Chairman), Mr A H T Bowles, Mr D L Brazier,
Mr M J Harrison, Mr C Hibberd and Mrs P A V Stockell

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr M J Vye

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

- 1 Substitutes
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interest relating to items on today's agenda
- 3 Minutes of the meeting on 25 October 2010 (Pages 1 - 6)
- 4 Local Multi-Agency Flood Plans - Oral update by Tony Harwood:
Emergency Planning Officer
- 5 Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment Indicative Areas and data from the
Environment Agency - Oral Update by Max Tant: Flood Risk management
Officer
- 6 Defra funding for Lead Local Flood Authorities - Oral Update by Max Tant
- 7 Response to proposals for wider Member engagement on the Flood Risk
Management Committee from the Kent and Medway Chief Executives -
Oral Update by Max Tant
- 8 Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management (FCERM) National Strategy
Consultation (Pages 7 - 12)
- 9 Local Government Information Unit Scrutiny Flood Toolkit (Pages 13 - 14)
- 10 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership
(01622) 694002

Thursday, 20 January 2011